Sheridan New

From: I

Sent: Monday, 10 May 2021 11:02 AM

To: EIAT

Cc: I /e 'gglesden; I

Subject: Re: Declined: Meeting | Federal Election 2021/22 - Twitter Initial Cons... @ Fri May

14,2021 9:30am - 10:30am (AEST) (EIAT) [SEC=OFFICIAL]
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Good morning Julie,
Thank you for your email. As you noted, Jjililis currently on a period of unavoidable leave (moving [jjjijto BCC).

We are keen to proceed with the initial meeting and our Senior Director of Public Policy for JAPAC and
India, | (cc'd), will represent Twitter, alongside myself, Public Policy Associate for ANZ.

Please let me know if you have any questions and I'll be happy to assist.

All the best,
[

On Mon, May 10, 2021 at 9:40 AM EIAT <EIAT@aec.gov.au> wrote:

Hi I

Thank you for the advice that you are now out of the office on Friday and unable to attend the scheduled meeting
with the AEC and Electoral Integrity Assurance Taskforce.

Would your preference for best way forward be to continue with an appropriate substitute staff member from
Twitter, or to look at some alternative dates?

Kind Regards

Julie

Julie Igglesden | Electoral Interference Coordinator
Digital Technology & Communications Branch
Australian Electoral Commission

T: (02) 6271 4687 X: 21309 M: ——



Malee sure you're snrolled to vots.
fustralian Elecicral Commission RILE W%M_BQG_&(}V.SU

From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> On Behalf Of | IEEEGEGEGEGEGE

Sent: Sunday, 9 May 2021 5:18 PM

To: EIAT

Subject: Declined: Meeting | Federal Election 2021/22 - Twitter Initial Cons... @ Fri May 14, 2021 9:30am -
10:30am (AEST) (EIAT)

When: Friday, 14 May 2021 9:30 AM-10:30 AM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney.

Where: Microsoft Teams

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Australian Federal Government. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

has declined this invitation with this note:
"Declined because | am out of office"

Meeting | Federal Election 2021/22 - Twitter Initial Consultation
[SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]

When Fri May 14, 2021 9:30am — 10:30am Eastern Australia Time - Sydney
Where Microsoft Teams (map)
Calendatr EIAT
Who o EIAT - organizer
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o David Lang
o Evan Ekin-Smyth
o Jeff Pope

« Julie Igglesden
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Good Afternoon all,



As discussed, placeholder for initial meeting between the AEC, members of the Electoral Integrity Assurance
Taskforce and Twitter.

Agenda details to follow.
Kind Regards

Julie

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app

Click here to join the meeting

[cid:image001.png@01D732BD.BAE05230]

This meeting invitation was generated by the AEC Microsoft Teams instance

Learn More | Meeting options

Invitation from Google Calendar
You are receiving this courtesy email at the account eiat@aec.gov.au because you are an attendee of this event.

To stop receiving future updates for this event, decline this event. Alternatively you can sign up for a Google account at
https://calendar.google.com/calendar/ and control your notification settings for your entire calendar.

Forwarding this invitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer and be added to the guest list, or invite others
regardless of their own invitation status, or to modify your RSVP. Learn More.

DISCLAIMER:

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If
this email or any attachments have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any
confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email or attachments.
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